
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 11/29/2012 10:32:14 AM 
To: ajo@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

aio(o)cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com 

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail 0 2 . coinp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappOi . utility. pge . com. 
110.210.4.2261) " " 

by nz02 .pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/Sentrion MTA 4. .2.0) with 
ESMTP id '" 1 ' 0 3 014 3 

• i ' =TLSvl/S.3Lv3 cipher=RC4 MD1 c I i =NO) 
i .?cpuc. ca. govt; Thu, 2 9 Nov 1,1 |M i . jQO 

DKIM Sign i v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/ i, • , , ,....,„,n.; s=alpha; 
1213933; bh=8NsZuQ+eZ7 J59/PyV) i > '•HFX+F3QsQI = ; 

1=333; 
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Messac iontent Type:Content ID: 
Con t ent Ir an s: i i codi n g:MI • i 

' ' 1 ~ c' -i FA i n = f =•••=• =m , ! s ! ZkPsW78pjmI.nb7tRG24xKQWIi.5t 
M y. A j Q u Y z E W s L EImL 41H gexaDzma 

i i , i I1 I 1 ! 1 F ZFno= 
Recei ved: r ..i... Cm..,.....1... j.... IIt i 1 i ...^ . i.. ^ch.h.ubs f 0 2 . ut i 1 i ty . pge . com 
[10.244.108. " 

by 1. comp.pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/Sentrion MTA 4 .2.0) with. 
ESMTP id qAI )26477 

(version=TLSv1/SSLv3 cipher=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify= FAIL) 
for <ajo@cpuc.ca.govt; Thu, 29 Nov 2012 10:32:12 0800 

Received: from. EXCHMBFF191.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [ f e8 0 : : cc8 f : 35 64 : la50 : 7 07 f 1 ) by 

SB GT&S 0251808 

mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBSF02.Uti ] ity.pge.com { [ fe80 : :5dbc:8e8e:89bl:ba2b%l1]) with mapi id 
14.02.0309.002; Thu, 29 Nov 2012 10:32:12 0800 

From.: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge. com> 
To: Aaron Johnson <ajo@cpuc.ca.govt 

i • : Ac30X9hC)tr''T'r""r" S9g/7ulwqo4A== 
] • I ,29 Nov 2 012 i +0000 
I. • • i <FADF3A81 CI! '• 9946 B6D8D74800CD@pge.com> 

iage : en US 
< ruage : en US 

) :or: 
Content Type : /p1a i n; charset="us a s c i i" 
C - - ̂  - ̂  TD : ojiCi ul57527 0D5 642 8C532D2 975307 47C@exchange . pge . corn> 
< ransfer Encoding: 7 b i t 
I ion: 1.0 
i w.,... Loop: Forwarded 

SB GT&S 0251809 

mailto:B6D8D74800CD@pge.com

